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#REF! Date Clarification Question Transnet Response Revised document attached

1 29-Aug-25 Do we need to supply both the valves and its gearboxes? No, only the 90° output valves. 

2 29-Aug-25 Which depot will the base for the employees? There is no site establishment/base as the project is scattered across the 

pipeline network. 

3 29-Aug-25 What is the duration of the project? The estimated project duration is as detailed in Section 10 of the scope 

of works. The supply and installation of the units is estimated to be 

complete in 28 weeks after the following estimates:

a. Four (4) weeks of Safety File approval and SSA screening and police 

clearance.

b. Four (4) weeks of site access and measuring.

c. Eight (8) weeks of fabrication and delivery.

d. Twelve (12) weeks of installation and Quality Control checks.

4 29-Aug-25 Are there technical drawings for the valves and gearboxes? As indicated in the briefing, we do not have any drawings or datasheets 

of these valves & gearboxes. 

5 29-Aug-25 Can we get the brands of the valves? The brand for the valves of the pipelines are as follows:

1.S   EC-JMP-ALR / 16" = Grove valves 

2. CBK-JMP-KDL / 18' = WKM valves

3.S   EC-KDL / 20" = Grove valves

4.AVTUR / 6" = IESCO valves

5.S   BG-KRP / 8" = Only BV03 & BV 14 are Grove valves whilst the 

rest are IESCO valves

Bidders to note that TPL doesn't have a record of the brand of the 

gearboxes separately, instead the gearboxes are accounted as one unit 

with the valves. 

6 29-Aug-25 Do we need to apply to the Department of Labour for extra hours if the teams work 

overtime?

It is the contractors responsibility to ensure that all their employees work 

within regulated working hours as per the Basic Conditions of 

Employment. 

7 29-Aug-25 Do you use Primevera or MS Projects for the schedule? Both softwares are acceptable however Primevera is preferred. For 

tendering purposes, the schedule must be in PDF format. 

8 3-Sep-25 Could you please clarify in terms of the subject if there are any SHE returnable to be 

submitted with our tender submission. 

At tender stage, no SHEQ documents are required. The appointed 

service provider will be expected to adhere to the SHEQ requirements 

listed in the SOW and submit a safety file for approval prior to 

commencement of the works. 
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